Planning Commission
CHANCEFORD TOWNSHIP

MEETING DAY & TIME: April 16, 2013

John Shanbarger opened the meeting of the ChancefordshipaPlanning
Commission at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Building, 51 Mu@dgek Forks Rd.,
Brogue, PA. He led those in attendance in the pleddesttiag.

Members present: Chairman John Shanbarger, Vice-chaBmae Miller,
Members Ralph Daugherty, Mark Bupp, Thomas Gizzi, Rokrighd Brenda Gohn

Others present: Township Solicitor Timothy Bupp, Towng&mgineer Grant
Anderson and Zoning Officer Jeffrey Koons.

A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Ralph Daugherty made the motion to waive the readingeominutes of 2/19/13
and to approve the same. Seconded by Bruce Miller, modiwied unanimously.
There was no meeting in March due to no business to conduct

SKETCH PLAN:

Robert Burchett presented a drawing showing the locafibis proposed
driveway on his property located along Delta Road. Theway is located as to avoid
putting it on the portion of his property that is locairethe Commercial Zone. A pipe
will be installed. The Planning Commission found it tarberder.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The floor was opened. There being no comments, dbe Was closed.

ZONING HEARING APPLICATION:

Cinkaj Brogue Partnership has applied for a special excefatioperate an Adult
Oriented Facility at 2512 Delta Road. Atty. Chris Vedad#éigrney for Cinkaj Brogue
Partnership, explained the application and exhibits reléditee Zoning Ordinance.

Terry Sutton was sworn in and testified as followagpotential member of the
Adult Cabaret will be required to complete an applarationtaining the same
information as a driver’s license. The minimum age béltwenty-one because of it
being a BYOB establishment.

A beginning guideline of rules and regulations was creatbath would be
modified if necessary, for the purpose of maintainirausty and other safety features of
the use.

Employees include 1 manager, 2 waitresses, 2 floor Hostgeptionist, 1 DJ and
5 to 15 dancers that will be independent contractors.

Mr. Sutton feels the parking is adequate. They reduiBespaces and there are
168 spaces provided.

April 16, 2013 Chanceford Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes



Training will be provided to recognize intoxicated patronstackwtime they will
be removed from the premises.

No materials, merchandise, film, services or eatemient will be outside.

Patrons will be coming into the lobby/receptionist avbare membership which
is for security and control purposes will be verifiefindt a member, a membership will
be offered. The door behind the receptionist granting ertitanhe club would be
locked with a buzzer provided.

Atty. Bupp asked if there was a floor plan design thatccbe reviewed. He was
told that it was unavailable at this time but will be &afale at the zoning hearing. Mr.
Sutton explained that the windows will be opaque, thelldbwria panic door as well as
soundproofing and a security camera system. Video camélrag installed in front
and rear as well as inside.

The sign will read, “The Office”. Entrance willad, “The Office” — must be 21
years of age to enter Adult Entertainment Facility.

Mr. Sutton stated that the water supply is adequatbensitie with water testing
done periodically.

Mark Bupp asked how he is planning to make sure it will b@gtgiole business.
Mr. Sutton stated that he has consultants that egdum it will generate money.

Mark asked if studies were done to determine if this is a gosadfor this type
business. Mr. Sutton stated that usually they arerumad setting. He further stated that
membership will be drawn from a very large area (HarrggbBaltimore and
Philadelphia).

Bruce Miller wanted to know more about security sif@etbwnship is covered
by State Police only. Mr. Sutton stated the staff beltrained by a company that
provides this type of professional training. There wilbdle bouncers. He stated it will
be a controlled environment and alcohol is limited.ukés are broken, patrons will be
ejected.

Bruce stated that he is not convinced that those whe e too much alcohol
would not be allowed to leave the premises.

Mark Bupp also feels that the alcohol would not be odiett and that 72 ounces
is a lot of alcohol to be consuming especially in@sheriod of time.

John Shanbarger feels the township needs assurandeo@aintho have
consumed alcohol are not going to be on the highwagaregering lives.

Mr. Sutton was asked if there was going to be food dert#e stated that there
will be no food preparation on the site.

Bruce Miller asked how they arrived at the 72 ounces. Sutton stated that this
is the quantity of a six pack of beer but this amount eamadified if needed.

Ralph Daugherty asked Mr. Sutton if he has childrerramdghildren. Mr.

Sutton stated that he does. Ralph commented thatisenot respect any of our children
or grandchildren or he would not bring this into our townshalph further commented
that the building originally was supposed to be a good thinthéocommunity.

Regarding the statement made about adequate water, Myh&dy stated that the water

April 16, 2013 Chanceford Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes



is not adequate according to the information he received the fertilizer company that
was previously located on the property. Mr. Sutton stidt@iche is merely providing
something that is allowed by the Zoning Ordinance.

Mark Bupp asked the procedure for using the smaller roomsSion stated
that there are no doors just curtains. There isupersision to insure privacy. Mark
stated that the legality of the activity is questionabee there is no supervision or time
limit.

Ralph Daugherty stated that the comment that no dh&neiwv it is there is
erroneous considering it has been in all the newspapers.

Mark Bupp asked how is this use in the best interesteaddirounding properties
in general and the township at large? Atty. Vedder ctidiz the Chanceford Township
Comprehensive Plan provides this use by special exceptioh laaslalready been
answered by the Board of Supervisors who approved the ordinanc

John Shanbarger stated that he disagrees with thahstat in that just because it
is an identified use by special exception does not guaramit use just by making
application or we would not be here tonight becaus®itld have already been
approved. There are other requirements that will have tadi and conditions can be
added by the Zoning Hearing Board.

Bruce Miller feels another consideration is the siggsince this is going to be a
higher risk type of venture and and the township needs to #rew is going to be a
higher level of security to keep the roads and communiigy sa

Mark Bupp asked what positive aspects will this bring tadeship. Mr.
Sutton answered by saying a lot of this is generated byntrown. He further stated
that this business is going to be a highly well run orgéinizavhich will provide jobs for
the community. John Shanbarger asked the rhetoricali@uedd you honestly believe
that people from the community are going to be coming tw gloor for a job. Mr.
Sutton stated that there are more people in the comyrthiaih are represented in this
room.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS:

Jay Smeltzer lives across from the Center and askeckvie falls in the
guidelines since his family is a home schooling family aredless than 500 feet from the
proposed use? Atty. Vedder answered that the ordinanc¢ iecognizing home
schooling.

Sandy Runkle asked why this community was chosen vetaugsburg or
Philadelphia. Mr. Sutton answered that the applicarmtiesti this area and feels it is a
right area for this type of use and this use is providéderzoning ordinance.

Rachel Seitz asked what type of study was done. Mtoisstated that it was a
market research study.

Karen Booze asked Mr. Sutton if he is going to pick ugdhdor added police
protection. Mr. Sutton stated that the added protecsi@am assumption.

April 16, 2013 Chanceford Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes



Catherine Dunbar asked if the parking that is needdang#én that Sugar &
Spice and Peoples Bank will be squeezed out of businessSution stated it required
148 spaces and they have 168 with additional space for@wvgréirking.

Judy Shaull asked if there is going to be a limited nurabpeople allowed in the
door at one time. Mr. Sutton stated that the numbpatsbns will be limited based on
the building code.

Rachel Seitz asked if buses of people are expecteddubside the area. Mr.
Sutton said no.

Bob Edmundson asked if the business will be a LLC catjmor or standardized
corporation? Atty. Vedder answered that they are formmngnaity to operate but not
sure which at this time. Mr. Edmundson also asked iflémeers will be 1099s. The
answer was yes which means they will be responsiblénéar dwn actions.

Darla Dollinger asked who was paying the salary for time@s in the booths.
Mr. Sutton stated that the patrons will be paying.

Wendy Fulton asked why the dancers and patrons can’insthy common area
if there is no prostitution in the booths? Mr. Sutstated that they could.

Judy Shaull asked how do you know that there areegailactivities if you have
curtains on the booths? Atty. Vedder answered that qgudsais already been addressed.

Gloria Shaull asked Mr. Sutton if he owned a cabaefdrb. He stated no and
nor did the applicant.

Darlene Strayer asked Mr. Sutton why he did not brihtpalinformation
regarding the renovations to the building if he is lookergapproval. It was stated that
this information will be presented at the zoning hearing.

Joe Koester asked, as a first responder in the ageddaoeing one of the most
dangerous road to travel, is Mr. Sutton going to makeng&ibution to emergency
services to cover the added expenses. Mr. Sutton saiitlaertainly be considered.

Testimony was closed.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Glenda Bowman — in my job, we have rules and regulaiadso but they are not
always followed. Many families have third and fourth gatiens living in Chanceford
Township.

Judy Shaull — it sounds like the attorney has mehalf¢quirements but | am
telling my township supervisors to fight this even if talkase to be raised in order to
keep them out.

Atty. Paul Minnich, counsel for Peoples Bank, was preterelay the bank’s
opposition to the use. Atty. Minnich stated that 502 adeéethe special conditions that
must be met. It is the bank’s position that the camdibf harmony with orderly and
appropriate development of this zone clearly is not ritewill adversely impact the
bank’s branch office operation.

Ronald Hemphil — it is public opinion that nearby businesskslose if this use
is approved.

April 16, 2013 Chanceford Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes



Darla Dollinger — was very emphatic that she does @it this business in the
community.

Joe Koester — take into consideration that this udedvalv a lot of people from
outside the area and some of these people will be spreddtors. This will place a
financial as well as a mental burden on ambulance emddrvices.

John Shanbarger stated that Mr. Sutton has anshiarthe township because he
owns property here and the Planning Commission triege#b ¢veryone fairly. We are
only a recommending body to the Zoning Hearing Board. Thayaccept our
recommendation or disregard it.

Andrea Warner — has worked at Roma’s Delight for eyglars and questioned
how she and the patrons of Roma’s are going to be assafietgl. Mr. Sutton reiterated
what he said earlier concerning security.

Stephanie Tome — | grew up in Chanceford Township and noenaployed by
the doctors next door to the Center. She commentechthdbttors are hard working
and patients have put their trust in these doctors.feefeethey will lose patients if the
proposed use is approved.

Bruce Miller asked Mr. Sutton if his study included thisibess without alcohol.
Mr. Sutton stated no.

Mark Bupp asked if the applicant considered alternatefsitebis business. Mr.
Sutton stated that he would need to ask the applicantk $#izied that he has a problem
with the screening in that it can’t be isolated.

John Shanbarger stated that he, as well, is ngfisdtat all with the security and
screening. Also, this property does not lend itself to tipie bf facility. John referred to
Section 102 that states that the purpose of this ordinaice public welfare, safety,
morals and general welfare. There was nothing stateghtiothiat you are meeting very
many of these if any. Also, the purpose of the Geri@vaimerical Zone is for those
uses necessary to meet the commercial needs of Caethdefwnship and the
surrounding area for goods and services of a general comtmeture. No one here is
in favor of this use.

Mark Bupp stated that if one of the existing businesslestisit will be a big loss
to the community.

Bruce Miller stated that he is concerned with the s@fioperation and the
impact it will have on the nature of business.

Bruce Miller made the motion that the Planning Commissgzognizes that the
use meets the standards as written in the ordinanea fadult Oriented Facility as
outlined in Section 407, but it doesn’'t meet some of thercstandards that we try to
imply as we look at other uses within the townshiptnedato the general requirements of
Section 502. With the security concern, the amountcohal that is going to be
permitted, the hours of operation and the effect it wbalk on adjoining businesses,
this use is not compatible; therefore, | move to notmenend approval of this request to
the Zoning Hearing Board. Seconded by Ralph Daugherty, mogigied unanimously.

April 16, 2013 Chanceford Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes



OTHER BUSINESS:

Jeff Koons discussed with the Planning Commission as #theha land
development plan will be required for a sawmill tisagjoing to be located in the
Agricultural Zone. All agreed that it would be needed.

Ryan Shaull on Pomraning Road would like to place an amgelssilding on his
property. He would like to place it on an old foundation th&oo close to the road. He
has no other location on his property for this buildikis only alternative is to apply to
the Zoning Hearing Board for a variance.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business, Ralph Daugherty madadhen to adjourn the
meeting. Seconded by Brenda Gohn, motion carried. Th&ngeadjourned at 9:14
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda C. Gohn, Secretary

April 16, 2013 Chanceford Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes



